
From: Lars Korn lars@ilcielo.nl

Subject: Re: ECO Insulating Glass - Contact

Date: 1 December 2016 at 10:43

To: glenn@ecoglass.ca

Dear Glenn,

See down below the invoices and photo’s the first two you can see the two windows that imploded the inner glass pane 
is thinner that is the reason that that one burst the first, 3e photo showing a window where you can see that it is bending 
inwards because of the vacuum that is created, 80% of the windows have this problem.









kind regards,

Lars Korn

Pippa Promotions  BV
Bussummerweg 41a
1261BZ Blaricum
The Netherlands
Phone + 31355334606
Mobile +31653700802
email      lars@ilcielo.nl

On 1 Dec 2016, at 03:19, Glenn MacEachern <glenn@ecoglass.ca> wrote:

Hello Lars 
To start the process it’d be helpful if you could advise ( perhaps scan / e-mail ? ) a copy of the 
original ECO order or invoice showing the customer’s name ,address etc as well as a description of 
the construction of the insulated units . Any photos of the issue would also be appreciated .
From there we can work toward resolving the issue for you .

https://www.ecoglass.ca


Regards
Glenn 
 

Glenn MacEachern

Vice President - Sales 
ECO Insulating Glass Inc .,
1416 Bonhill Road , Mississauga , ON .  L5T 1L3
Phone : 1-866-331-8235
Fax: 905-564 -1814
Cell: 647-225-0781
 
www.ecoglass.ca

 

	

From: Lars Korn [mailto:lars@ilcielo.nl] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 2:00 PM

To: info@ecoglass.ca

Subject: glass problem

 
Dear Sirs,
 
We bought ecoglass Quad from you a while ago and have now a problem that two 
windows imploded, and it looks that there are more windows that soon will get the same 
problem because they are pulled vacuum.
Please let me know what solution you have and what you can do about this?
 

kind regards,

Lars Korn

Pippa Promotions  BV
Bussummerweg 41a
1261BZ Blaricum
The Netherlands
Phone + 31355334606
Mobile +31653700802
email      lars@ilcielo.nl

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org



